Amoco Production Company

501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

November 3, 1972

File: L0S-329-458.15

Subject: Deliverability Test g P
Gallegos Canyon Unit No. 176 : gQ

Meter No. 73956 6 -
-

Mr. E. C. Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Sir:

The subject well was flow tested 1-23-72 to 1-31-72 and retested
9-27-72 to 10-5-72. The "Q" for the first test was 339 MCFD and 253
MCFD on the retest. During the retest the line pressure was higher
and the well was partially logged off. In view of the poor retest
obtained we request that the first test with the "Q" of 339 MCFD and
"D" of 325 MCFD be accepted as the 1972 deliverability test.

Yours very tr

V=

L. 0. Speer, Jr.
Area Superintendent

JAP:en
Attach.




